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M Gmall Sarah Crim <sarah.crim@gmail.com>

FW: [EXT] NAAEE Conference Session Notification

Sarah Crim <daysara@auburn.edu> Mon, Sep 9, 2024 at 9:04 PM
To: Sarah Crim <sarah.crim@gmail.com>

From: North American Association for Environmental Education
<DO_NOT_REPLY@allacademic.com>

Date: Friday, July 19, 2024 at 9:21 PM

To: Nicole Bradshaw <nsm0009@auburn.edu>

Cc: Angela Love <azI0009@auburn.edu>, Sarah Crim <daysara@auburn.edu>, Ziqi Xia
<zzx0026@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] NAAEE Conference Session Notification

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Dear Nicole,

Congratulations! Your proposed session, Forest Children: A Constellation of Early Childhood
Nature Programming, has been accepted for the 53rd Annual NAAEE Conference, to be held
November 6-9 in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. This is a preliminary notice of your acceptance;
scheduling details will follow within the next two weeks.

You can read more about the session formats here.

SESSION INFORMATION

Your session has been accepted as a Poster Presentation.

This format may differ from the format you initially requested, and you may need to adjust your
session description accordingly. You can read more about the session formats here. The review
team has made changes to formulate the most robust program overall; we are unable to
accommodate requests for changes to assigned formats.

UPCOMING DEADLINES AND NEXT STEPS

« August 15: Session confirmation—whether yes or no—through All Academic
« August 31: Final date to make revisions to your session descriptions or presenter list
« September 13: Presenter registration deadline

All submitters must confirm participation in All Academic by August 15. This is required
whether or not you plan to participate. Please do us the courtesy of a prompt response so that we
can fill any withdrawn sessions from our waitlist. Confirmation also indicates that you have read
and agree to the terms of our Presenter Agreement. Rest assured that your confirmation response
is recorded by the system; All Academic does not send a verification message.
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If needed, you can update your session description and presenters in All Academic. Please
make sure your session description reflects the current format of your session. A tentative schedule
will be available for review after the August 15 confirmation deadline, so it is to your advantage to
make these changes soon.

The conference FAQ includes instructions for confirming and revising sessions.

THANK YOU!

We appreciate your patience as we worked to carefully craft the complex schedule for the 2024
annual conference.

We're looking forward to an energizing, provocative, and professionally satisfying event, and we
are glad you'll be a part of it. Thank you for helping to make the 53rd Annual NAAEE Conference a
great success!

Questions? Contact us online at conference@naaee.org.
See you in November in the City of Bridges —

Lori & Grace

Lori Mann
NAAEE Director of Conferences and Programs

Grace Charabati
NAAEE Event and Executive Coordinator

conference@naaee.org

Take Note!
NAAEE2024 takes place over U.S. Election Day.

Please plan accordingly to vote early or remotely
if you are a voter in the United States.
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